

BURRINGHAM PARISH COUNCIL

NOTICE OF MEETING

To Councillors: Kissaglis (Chairman), Ellerby, Walker, Turner, Mills & Oldfield

I am informing you that the meeting of the Council is to be held in the Village Hall on Thursday 18th January at **7.00pm**, when the following Agenda is to be considered.

You are hereby summoned to attend

Yours Faithfully

C Humble

Mrs C L Humble
Clerk for the Parish Council

PUBLIC – Members of the public are welcome to attend meetings of the Parish Council (Public Bodies Act 1960 S 1).

AGENDA

1. **Apologies**
2. **Declaration of Interests – The Parish Council’s (Model Code of Conduct) Order 2011**
Members are invited to make any declarations of interest in respect of any items On the Agenda stating whether the interest is person or prejudicial.
3. **Minutes**
To approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on 30th November 2017.
4. **Clerk Report**
5. (a) **Planning Applications**
PA/2017/1977 – Planning Permission for the construction of a Flood Defence Scheme comprising of sheet piling along the right bank of the River Trent; the placing of scour protection along the right bank of the River Trent; localised property protection within a managed overflow area at land to the north of the M180 Bridge; the raising of existing earth embankments and flood walls; and associated construction works

(b) **Decisions:**
None
6. **Correspondence**

- 7. Publications: None**
- 8. North Lincolnshire Councillors Report**
- 9. Website update**
- 10. Any update on Stone Lane issues and to consider checking with Land Registry for further owner details**
- 11. Any update on the North Lincolnshire in Bloom grant application**
- 12. Any update on the adoption of the Telephone Box**
- 13. Members Report**
- 14. To consider £1,000 grant for Village Hall Committee (deferred from earlier in year)**
- 15. (a) MUGA update
(b) Ground work to level area around MUGA
(c) Ground work to level pile of soil & make good**
- 16. To set the precept for the financial year 2018-2019**
- 17. Public Forum**
- 18. Accounts for payment (as attached sheet)**
- 19. To confirm the date and time of next meeting as 7pm on 22nd February 2018 and to consider revised date for the March meeting of 22nd March 2018.**